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09/15/2015 
 
Compatible Electronics TCB  
114 Olinda Drive  
Brea, CA  92823 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Subject: Modifications to the device.  
 
This letter is to formally notify you that the following modification(s) had been completed by Compatible 
Electronics, Inc. to our Z-Wave module, 2GIG-ZWM-500 during FCC certification, and will be 
implemented in production. 
 
Modification(s): 
 

No modifications were done to this module. 
 
 
 
If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to give me a call at 
(760) 438-7000 ext. 50132. 
 
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Verdin Orozco. 
Sr. Regulatory Compliance Engineer. 
 


